



Mosheer Mohammed Yahia Al-hadaqi

Nationality: Yemeni

Phone: (+966) 557523892

Date of birth: 01/01/1996

Email address: Alhadaqimosheer@gmail.com

Whatsapp Messenger : 055 752 3892

Facebook : <https://m.facebook.com/mosheermohammed.alhadaqi.7/about?section=contact-info>

Address: Riyadh ALyassmen, 1 1 (Saudi Arabia)

ABOUT ME

Graduate of the Faculty of Engineering, majoring in Communications and Electronics, holder of a training certificate from SabaFon Communications Company in the field of stations Worked and trained at the General Organization for Telecommunications in the field of installing Yemen Mobile messaging modems and welding optical fibers I have an experience certificate from Iqraa University in installing surveillance camera systems, solar energy systems, installing computer laboratories, installing networks for all university offices, installing a fingerprint system and maintaining electricity.) The last work I worked with Yemen Mobile in technical installations

WORK EXPERIENCE

Installation engineer and maintenance

IQRA'A UNIVERSITY [01/07/2018 – Current]

City: Sana'a

Installation and maintenance engineer (surveillance camera systems, electricity, computer labs, fingerprint systems, solar energy)

Installation engineer and maintenance

Company Alatheer Telecom [07/07/2019 – Current]

City: Sana'a

Installation and maintenance engineer (networks, electricity, fingerprint systems, solar energy, surveillance cameras) in all company branches

Together, the engineers of Yemen Mobile Company

Yemen Mobile [02/07/2020]

City: Sana'a

Country: Yemen

Installation and maintenance of cellular communication systems and antennas

Installing and maintaining transmitter stations of all kinds

Installation and maintenance of cellular communication systems and antennas

Communications engineer

Public Telecommunication Corporation (PTC) [04/09/2018 – Current]

City: Sana'a

Country: Yemen

Messaging section: welding of optical fiber cables, measurement of optical fiber cables, installation of modems that transmit Yemen Mobile stations of all kinds, throughout the sites of the General Administration of construction and technical installations

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Faculty of Engineering (Communications and Electronics Engineer)

SABA University [07/07/2014 – 07/07/2018]

Address: Yemen sana'a, 1 Sanaa (Yemen)

<http://www.sabauni.net/>

English Intermediate Diploma

New Horizons [01/12/2020 – Current]

Address: Yemen Algeria Street, 1 1 (Yemen)

<https://www.facebook.com/NewHorizonsYE/>

Technical

SabaFon Company [29/07/2018 – 09/08/2018]

Address: Sana'a Al-Zubairi Street, 1 1 (Yemen)

<https://www.sabafon.com.ye/>

Communications engineer

Public Telecommunication Corporation (PTC) [10/08/2018 – Current]

Address: Yemen Sana'a, 1 1 (Yemen)

Introduction to (IOT)

Cisco Networking Academy [20/09/2020 – 21/09/2020]

Address: Cisco Networking Academy Cisco Networking Academy, 1 Sanaa

<https://www.netacad.com/about-networking-academy>

Introduction to Cybersecurity

<https://www.netacad.com/about-networking-academy> [19/08/2020 – 20/08/2020]

Address: <https://www.netacad.com/about-networking-academy> <https://www.netacad.com/about-networking-academy>, 1 1

<https://www.netacad.com/about-networking-academy>

Cybersecurity

Edraak [01/01/2020 – 01/03/2020]

Address: edraak.org/about-us/ edraak.org/about-us/,

edraak.org/about-us/

GSM(2G)

Udemy.com - Udemy - Courses On Demand [29/06/2020 – 01/07/2020]

Address: San Francisco, California San Francisco, California,

Saudi microwave hardware installation certificate

HUAWEI [10/05/2021 – Current]

Address: <https://ilearningx.huawei.com/m/course/about?id=course-v1%253AHuaweiX%252BISDPENNE056%252BSelf-pace> <https://ilearningx.huawei.com/m/course/about?id=course-v1%253AHuaweiX%252BISDPENNE056%252BSelf-pace>, Saudi Arabia (Saudi Arabia)

Saudi Wireless hardware installation certificate

HUAWEI [04/05/2021 – Current]

Address: <https://ilearningx.huawei.com/m/course/about?id=course-v1%253AHuaweiX%252BISDPENNE056%252BSelf-pace> <https://ilearningx.huawei.com/m/course/about?id=course-v1%253AHuaweiX%252BISDPENNE056%252BSelf-pace>, Saudi Arabia (Saudi Arabia)

Fundamentals of digital marketing

Skills from Google [17/10/2020 – 17/12/2020]

Address: GOOGLE Google,
<https://learndigital.withgoogle.com/maharatgoogle>

HOW COMBINING IOT AND CCTV CAN SAVE MILLIONS IN MUNICIPAL SERVICE CONTRACTS ?

TELECOMMUNICATIONS REGULATORY AUTHORITY [01/01/2021 – 01/01/2021]

Address: <https://www.tra.gov.ae/>,
<https://www.tra.gov.ae/>

5G APPLICATIONS -CLOUD VR

Telecommunications Regulatory Authority [01/03/2021 – 01/03/2021]

Address: Telecommunications Regulatory Authority Telecommunications Regulatory Authority,
<https://www.tra.gov.ae/>

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s):

Arabic

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING B2 READING B2 WRITING B2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B2 SPOKEN INTERACTION B2

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office / Microsoft Word / Microsoft Powerpoint / Google Docs / Social Media / Skype / Google Drive / Instagram / CONTINUOUS LEARNING / Creativity / Analytical Ability / Teamwork / Attention to Detail / Removing the stress from stressful situations

OTHER CERTIFICATES

Cyber Day

[08/10/2020 – 08/10/2020]

Cyber Day

Writing grant reports

[22/02/2021 – 22/02/2021]

Writing grant reports

From the site disasterready.org

Preparing a project budget

[02/01/2021 – 02/01/2021]

Preparing a project budget

From the site disasterready.org

Digital transformation

[01/01/2021 – 01/01/2021]

Digital Giving Initiative

Basics of computer networks

[18/12/2020 – 18/12/2020]

Basics of computer networks

Institute of Information Technology Platform

Humanitarian System in Emergencies Preparedness and Response

Humanitarian System in Emergencies Preparedness and
Response

UNICEF

Nutrition Coordination in Emergencies Preparedness and Response

Nutrition Coordination in Emergencies Preparedness and
Response

UNICEF